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ottewe, 20th April, 1914.

Sir:—

I beg to remind you that the Department swaits the

report asked for in letter of the 3rd instant regarding the

 tatement made by Andrew Flamand of Sandy Lake that he performed

work as a carpenter in connection with the construction of the

Pres uyterian Church on the Sandy Lake Reserve at the piauand

of Chief George done of Keesikowinin Reserve, and that he was

not paid for his services, and also that he did not receive

remuneration for assistance rendered Solomon Burnes in putting

in his corps. You should make full report in this matter as

requested.

sent servant,

F.W.L.T. &

 Kost. Deputy and Secretary.

G.H.Theatley Esq..

Indian Agent,

Birtle, Man.
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